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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) R— ———

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 11:19 AM

To: WANG Peter

Cc: ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty; SUR

Subject: RE: Please provide MV - SBMOOE80 / P1128478 / FBF74278 (DOL: 11/12/2017)
Dear Peter,

The market value for FBF 7427B is S3K - S4K (EST) as at Dec 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: WANG Peter [mailto:peter.wang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:48 PM

To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; survey@jpknights.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Please provide MV - SSMOOE80 / P1128478 / FBF7427B (DOL: 11/12/2017)

Dear All

Please provide MV to peter.wang@axa.com.sg .

Date Of Loss: 11/12/2017.

Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018)

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly
authorized by the said companies.
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:48 PM
To: collin.wong@a-pac.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg;

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
survey@jpknights.com

Cc: ANG Yvonne; TEO Kitty

Subject: Please provide MV - S8MOOE80 / P1128478 / FBF7427B (DOL: 11/12/2017)
Attachments: Log Card (COE PARF value).pdf

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

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If vou
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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Annex A

Transaction ref 20111112145407779606

The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No, FBF7427B as at 12 Nov 2011 are as follows:

M2 00 el ONER il e

Name

Identification No. Type
Identification No.

Place Of Passport Issue
Vehicle No.

Previous Vehicle No.
Effective Date of Ownership
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Vehicle Type

Vehicle Scheme

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Year of Manufacture

Primary Colour

Secondary Colour

Passenger Capacity
Chassis/Trailer Chassis No,
Propellant

Engine No./Motor No.
Engine Capacity(cc)/Power Rating(kw)
Unladen Weight(kg)
Maximum Laden Weight(kg)
Open Market Value

PAREF Eligibility

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
Minimum PARF Benefit

No. of Transfers

IU Label No.

COE No.

COE Expiry Date

COE Category

Quota Premium/Prevailing Quota Premium
Actual Quota Premium/PQP Paid
Actual ARF Paid

Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date
Road Tax Amount

Road Tax Start Date

Road Tax End Date

Remarks

: CHIEW ING POH
: Singapore NRIC
: 58282234H

. FBF7427B

: 12 Nov 2011

: 04 Nov 2011

: 04 Nov 2011

: POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
: Normal

: No Attachment

. YAMAHA
. T135
. 2011

4 - Eie.

: 5YPO13276/ -
: Petrol

: S5YPO13276/ -
1 1357 -

: 101

5 0

: $1,725.00

: No

White

: $0.00

: 1

: 713189133

: 2011110106000324G
: 03 Nov 2021

: D - Motorcycle

: $2,078.00 / -

: $2,078.00

: $259.00

: To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota

Premium payable is that of Category D.

001025373



